GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELII -
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001

\». F.6/DFS/MS/2022/ [,, Lﬂ”{)@Ajw\ 1. /L/S Dated: & ‘/‘/8/_‘1).’ >
' /
.

Sh. Ravinder Nigam
Section Officer,
District Institute of Education and Training.

Institutional Area, Karkardooma,
Delhi-110092.

Subject: Application for grant of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o District Institute of Education
and Training, Institutional Area, Karkardooma, Delhi-110092.
Sir,

Please refer your letter F. No. 2(2)/DIET/KKD/Buildg./03/638 dated 18/07/2022. on the
subject cited above. In this connection it is submitted that this department has alrcady communicated
the observations vide letter No. F.6/DFS/MS/BP/2020/44 1 dated 11/02/2020 (copy enclosed) & the
same has also conveyed vide letter No.F.6/DFS/MS/2022/College/21 dated 26/05/2022 (copy

enclosed). Therefore, you are requested to abide by the same.

Yours faithtully.

Ph. O11-23414000
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAT CAPFEATL TERRITORY OF DELHI C/ \C\
DIRFCTORATE OF DELHTFIRE SERVICT: NEEW DELHI - 110001.

NO. .60 DES MSBP 2020 Y L” Dated )\’ N 9,)).; 20

lo.
Sh Ravinder Nigam
Scection Ofticer
DI 1. Institutional Area . Karkardooma
l)\‘”]i

Sub:- Regarding issuc ol NOC in /o DIET L at Institutional area Karkardooma ,
Delhi -92.

Sir

Please refer to vour letier NO. F.No. 2(2)diet/kkd/BUILDG./03/256 DATED
22.01.2020 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above
referred building plans have been scrutinized by this department from fire & life safety
point of view and obscrved that there is a professional training institute building comprising
of basement .eround and three upper floor at . Karkardooma Shahdara, Delhi.. The height
of building is 13.20 meter. During the scrutiny following shortcomings are observed.

o The plot arca and all loors arca including basement is not provided on the plans as per
UBBI-2016.

Alternate staircase of 1.5 meter is not proposed as per clause 7.10 of UBBL-2016.

Fire fighting arrangements such as over head tank . pump , etc as per NBC -1V are not
proposed on the plans.
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Therefore. vou are requested 1o rectify to above shortcomings and re submit for

further consideration i the matter.

Yours faithfully

W

(Viehda SZh

Dy. Chief Fire Officer
011-23412025
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